From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent time: 08/09/2016 01:12:10 PM
To: Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>
Subject: FW: Re: Simon Cordell vase

| sent the below to Josey asking her to as the barrister for his document she is going to deal with that again today and ask him to email
it over to her as she has not got a copy of it.

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 08 September 2016 13:05

To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'

Subject: Re: Simon Cordell vase

Dear Josey

I am writing this email to ask for the court document which was notused at court on the 04/04/2016 made up by my acting
barrister Mr Andrew Morris for the hearing on the 04/04/2016 which was not used and my document was submitted to the court.

There was a section in Mr Andrew Morris document that was with regard to hearsay rules which was spoken to the judge about
which I did want included.

I was not given a copy of Mr Andrew Morris document and I ask if one can be obtained please.
Regards

Simon Cordell



